

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Pb Conversation

FYI

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DCH)
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 3:38 PM
To: Dawn Hallwood (dhallwood@gchd.us)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Subject: Flint Pb Conversation

Hi Dawn,

Thank you for taking a few minutes to talk with me today. As discussed, MDEQ and MDHHS are talking about communication options to conduct health education to Flint residents about sources of lead (Pb) exposure.

We would like to have an idea-generating discussion with Genesee Co. Health Department about this topic.

Thank you for considering my request, and please let me know if you would like me to set up a conference call to discuss ideas.

Best Regards,

Kory Groetsch, MS, Manager
 Toxicology and Response Section
 Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
 201 Townsend St.
 Lansing, MI 48913
 517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint River as a Source
Attachments: Flint WTP Report Revised August 29, 2011.pdf

Here's the Flint WTP 2011 report – all 91 pages of it....I am going through it looking for the high points

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 335-6122

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 3:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint River as a Source

Hope this works...Brent